July 10, 196

Mr. Je¢ Fo McAdams
P. O. Box 1716
Hobbs, New Mexico

Res uo Be Lmn' Jr. Well # 1’
Unit O, Sec. 34-108-25E,
Chaves County, New Metco

Dear 3ir:

A recent inspection of the above location found the hole ie
open at the surface and is stmding full of water,

In checking bhe well file, we find that we have not received
Form C-103 on the surface casing. Also, Form C-103 and C~105 do not
have the same information as to how this well was plugged. The State
Engineer records have still ansther plugging report.

Flease get this well plugged at the surface with bhe marker
installed, submit C-103 on the surface casing, and get a correct
plugging report in as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

WAG/sa We A, Gressett
01l and Gas Inspector
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